

Corsley Parish Council

Minutes of the Occasional Meeting of the Parish Council held on 23 September 2013 in the Reading Rooms at 19.30

Present: Neil Britten (NB) Chair
Mike Bird (MBi)
Robin Chapman (RC)
Olly Hares (OH)
Gill Parkinson (GP)
John White (JW)

In attendance: John Willcox (JDW) Clerk

13/102 Apologies

Mike Butler, Judith Helliar, Simon Jasper

13/103 Declaration of Interests

None

13/104 Minutes of the Quarterly Meeting of 9 September 2013

The minutes of the meeting had previously been circulated. They were agreed as a true record and signed by the Chair

13/105 Matters Arising from the Quarterly Meeting not covered elsewhere on the Agenda

13/51 Royal Oak Green – Following discussion it was agreed to defer this item, but that in the interim further research would be undertaken by Olly, John White and the Clerk.

13/106 Planning Application

13/02235/FUL Proposed link extension between garage/outbuilding and main house; retrospective application for single storey glazed extension to garage and retrospective application for change of use from agriculture to domestic curtilage.
At: 120 Lyes Green Corsley Wiltshire BA12 7PB

Following discussion and consideration of the comments made in writing by a parisioner.it was agreed that the Parish Council would not object to this application.

13/107 Old School Playing Field

The Chair reported on a visit he had made to the site to investigate the situation regarding the trees and the hedges;the trees appeared to be still growing and he had cleared some of the weeds around them. He suggested that the PC approach the Elizabethan Evening Committee for a grant to help maintain the area – laying the hedges, clearing the

Signed.....

Date.....

vegetation etc. However in order to do this the PC would have to identify the costs of doing what is required. Following discussion Mike Bird volunteered to investigate the possible options and costs. Olly said that the Steiner school had a contractor to cut the grass and advised Mike of the name. Gill advised that it was possible to loan equipment from the LA to do minor maintenance and this may be an area that would also be worth exploring, she agreed to liaise with Mike on this.

13/108 Any Other Business

Centenary of the Start of the First World War The Chair reported that there were a number of organisations that were going to commemorate this and suggested it be discussed at the next PC meeting.

There being no further business the meeting was closed at 20.45

Signed.....

Date.....